# University of Kentucky

From the SelectedWorks of Glen Mays

Winter January 1, 2014

# Bibliography of the Public Health PBRN Program: 2008-2013.

Glen P Mays, University of Kentucky



Available at: https://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/133/





859.218.2094 p 859.257.3748 f www.publichealthsystems.org

#### FINAL BIBLIOGRAPHY

December 30, 2013

- **Project:** Project 70363, Robert Wood Johnson Foundation Practice-Based Research Networks in Public Health
- **Period:** November 1, 2007 to October 31, 2013
- **Purpose:** This project seeks to expand the volume and quality of evidence on how best to organize, finance, and deliver public health services by: (1) helping to organize and develop practice-based research networks (PBRNs) comprised of public health agencies and skilled research institutions; (2) selecting grantees to receive funding and technical assistance for PBRN research projects; and (3) facilitating the successful development, implementation, and translation of research projects through PBRNs by providing technical assistance, fostering peer learning, and leading selected multi-network research activities.

Contact: Glen P. Mays, Ph.D. Professor of Health Services and Systems Research College of Public Health University of Kentucky 121 Washington Avenue, Suite 204 Lexington, KY 40536 Telephone (859) 218-2029 Email glen.mays@uky.edu Web: www.publichealthsystems.org Research Archive: http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays Blog: http://publichealtheconomics.org



An Equal Opportunity University





# TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLES
Journal Articles
BOOK CHAPTERS 10   COMMUNICATIONS 10   Earned Media 10
Podcasts
Blogs
Grantee Profiles
Grantee Websites
Newsletters14
Brochures
Social Media
EDUCATION OR TOOLKITS
Toolkits
MEETINGS OR CONFERENCES
REPORTS
Issue or Policy Briefs
Maps
Reports
Survey or Poll Results



# ARTICLES



## **Commentaries**

Mays GP. "Models of Dissemination and Implementation in Public Health" (commentary) *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research* 2.1 (2013). Available at: <a href="http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/75">http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/75</a>

Mays GP, Halverson PK, Riley W, Honore P, Scutchfield FD. Accelerating the production and application of evidence for public health system improvement: the search for new frontiers. *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research* 1.1 (2012). Available at: <a href="http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/2">http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/2</a>

Mays GP. Editorial comment: patterns of interaction among local public health officials and the adoption of recommended practices. *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research* 1.1 (2012). Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/1</u>

Mays GP. Narrowing the know-do gaps in public health. *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research* 1.2 (2012). <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/25</u>

Mays GP. Editorial comment: Harvey Fineberg keynote address on translating evidence in public health. *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research* 1.2 (2012). http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/23

#### Journal Articles

- Alexander DS, Livingood WC, Marshall NaA, Peden A, Toal R, Shah GH, Wright A, Cummings P, Gonzalez K, and Woodhouse L (2013) "Assessing a Quality Improvement Project in a Georgia County Health Department," *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research*: Vol. 2: No. 6, Article 3. Available at: <u>http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol2/iss6/3</u>
- 2. Dearinger AT, Riddell M, Scutchfield FD, Ingram R, Howard A, and Cooper S. "Improving Knowledge of Public Health Accreditation Through a Group Vetting Session of a Practice-Based Research Network." *J Public Health Management Practice*, 2010, 16(2), 134–139
- 3. Bekemeier B, Chen ALT, Kawakyu N, Yang Y: "Local Public Health Resource Allocation: Limited Choices and Strategic Decisions" *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*. Volume 45 (Issue 6) 2013; pp 769-775.
- 4. Bekemeier B, Dunbar M, Bryan M, Morris ME. "Local health departments and specific maternal and child health expenditures: relationships between spending and need." *J Public*





*Health Manag Pract.* 2012 Nov;18(6):615-22. Erratum in: J Public Health Manag Pract. 2013 Sep-Oct;19(5):491.

- Bekemeier B, Bryan M, Dunbar MD, and Fowler C. "Local Health Department Provision of WIC Services Relative to Local Need: Examining 3 States and 5 Years," *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research*: Vol. 1: No. 1, Article 2; 2012. Available at: <u>http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol1/iss1/2</u>
- Bekemeier, B, Chen AL, and Kawakyu N. "Mandated activities and limited decision-making authority among local public health officials." *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research*: Vol. 1: No. 3, Article 4; 2012. Available at: <u>http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol1/iss3/4</u>
- 7. Bhandari MW, Scutchfield FD, Charnigo R, Riddell MC, Mays GP. "New data, same story? Revisiting studies on the relationship of local public health systems characteristics to public health performance." *J Public Health Manag Pract*. 2010;16(2):110-7
- 8. Bruckman D, Allan T, Stefanak M, Chandran Pillai A, Drabousky AS, Borawski EA, Frank S. "Enforcement of Ohio's Smoke Free Workplace Law through the lens of public health practice." *Public Health Rep.* 2013;128(1):54-63.
- 9. Burris S, Mays GP, Douglas Scutchfield F, Ibrahim JK. "Moving from intersection to integration: public health law research and public health systems and services research." *Milbank Q*. 2012;90(2):375-408.
- Carman C, Raveche-Garnett B, Wendel Jo, Hyde J, and Rall-Chomitz V. "Community Asset Identification in Support of a Place-Based, Early Childhood Obesity Prevention and School Readiness Initiative," *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research*: Vol. 2: No. 3, Article 5; 2013. Available at: <u>http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol2/iss3/5</u>
- 11. Chen LW, Nguyen AT, Jacobson J, Palm D. Assessment of workforce capacity for Local Health Departments in Nebraska: a perspective from public health programmatic areas. *J Public Health Manag Pract*. 2012 Nov;18(6):595-601.
- Chen LW, Nguyen A, Jacobson JJ, Ojha D, and Palm D. "Effectiveness and Challenges for Implementing Quality Improvement Activities in Nebraska's Local Health Departments," *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research*: Vol. 1: No. 3, Article 7; 2012. Available at: <u>http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol1/iss3/7</u>
- 13. Cilenti D, Brownson RC, Umble K, Erwin PC, Summers R. "Information-seeking behaviors and other factors contributing to successful implementation of evidence-based practices in local health departments." *J Public Health Manag Pract.* 2012 Nov;18(6):571-6.





- 14. Davis MV, Mays GP, Bellamy J, Bevc CA, Marti C. "Improving Public Health Preparedness Capacity Measurement: Development of the Local Health Department Preparedness Capacities Assessment Survey." *Disaster Med Public Health Prep.* 2013;16:1-7
- Davis M, Cilenti D, Gunther-Mohr C, Baker EL. "Participatory Research Partnership: Addressing Relevant Public Health Systems Challenges." *Public Health Reports*. 2012; 127(2): 230-5.
- Dearinger AT, Howard A, Ingram R, Wilding S, Scutchfield D, Pearce KA, Hall B.
  "Communication efforts among local health departments and health care professionals during the 2009 H1N1 outbreak." *J Public Health Manag Pract*. 2011;17(1):45-51
- 17. Dearinger AT, Ingram RC, Pendley RP, Wilding S: "Diabetes Education: Quality Improvement Interventions Through Health Departments" *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*. 2013;45(6):782-786.
- 18. Cilenti D, Summers R, Baker EL, Wood B, Harrison LM. "North Carolina's Public Health Practice-Based Research Network." *Leadership in Public Health* 2011;9(1):8-9.
- 19. Erwin PC, Greene SB, Mays GP, Ricketts TC, Davis MV. "The association of changes in local health department resources with changes in state-level health outcomes." *Am J Public Health*. 2011 Apr;101(4):609-15.
- 20. Erwin PC, Mays GP, Riley WJ. "Resources that may matter: the impact of local health department expenditures on health status." *Public Health Rep.* 2012 Jan-Feb;127(1):89-95.
- 21. Erwin PC, Shah GH, Mays GP. "The Resilient Local Health Department: Surviving the 2008 Economic Crisis" *Frontiers in Public Health Services & Systems Research* Volume 2, Issue 5, Article 4; 2013:4-16. Available at <u>http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol2/iss5/4/</u>.
- Erwin PC. "From the Frontier: Translating Research to Practice...a Story of Economic Survival," *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research*: Vol. 2: No. 2, Article 5; 2013. Available at: <u>http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol2/iss2/5</u>
- 23. Erwin, PC. "From the Frontier: Translating Research to Practice...QI as the Hinge Point," *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research*: Vol. 2: No. 4, Article 3; 2013. Available at: <u>http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol2/iss4/3</u>
- 24. Gyllstrom ME, Gearin KJ, and Riley W. "Analysis of Local Health Department Factors that Accelerate Population-based Intervention Strategies: Preliminary Findings," *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research*: Vol. 2: No. 5, Article 2; 2013. Available at: <a href="http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol2/iss5/2">http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol2/iss5/2</a>
- 25. Hajat A, Cilenti D, Harrison LM, MacDonald PD, Pavletic D, Mays GP, Baker EL. "What predicts local public health agency performance improvement? A pilot study in North Carolina." *J Public Health Manag Pract*. 2009;15(2):E22-33.



- 26. Harris JK, Beatty KE, Barbero C, Howard AF, Cheskin RA, Shapiro RM 2nd, Mays GP. "Methods in public health services and systems research: a systematic review." *Am J Prev Med.* 2012;42(5 Suppl 1):S42-57.
- 27. Hyde J, Arsenault L, Waggett J, Mills B, Cox H, MacVarish K, Fried L. "Structural and organizational characteristics associated with performance of essential public health services in small jurisdictions: findings from a statewide study in Massachusetts." *J Public Health Manag Pract.* 2012;18(6):585-94
- 28. Ingram RC, Bernet PM, Costich JF. "Public health services and systems research: current state of finance research." *J Public Health Manag Pract.* 2012;18(6):515-9.
- 29. Ingram RC, Scutchfield FD, Mays GP, Bhandari MW. "The economic, institutional, and political determinants of public health delivery system structures." *Public Health Rep.* 2012;127(2):208-15.
- 30. Marshall JA, VanRaemdonck L, Bryant L, Burns E, Thielen L. "Colorado Public Health Practice-Based Research Network: Leadership in the Early Stages of Network Development." *Leadership in Public Health* 2011;9(1):12-16.
- 31. Hyde J, Cox H, MacVarish K, Wilkinson GW. "Massachusetts Public Health Practice-Based Research Network: Generating Evidence to Improve the Equitable Delivery of Public Health Services Across the Commonwealth." *Leadership in Public Health* 2011;9(1):4-7.
- 32. Hartfield K, Fleming D, Bekemeier B, Chen AL-T, Thiede H, Chan N. "Washington State's Practice-Based Research Network: Establishing the Evidence Base and Improving Public Health Practice." *Leadership in Public Health* 2011;9(1):17-20.
- 33. Lawson MA, Mierzwa S, and Knapp M. "Characteristics Of A Local Health Department Associated With The Use Of The Health Equity Index," *Frontiers in Public Health Services* and Systems Research: Vol. 2: No. 6, Article 5; 2013. Available at: <u>http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol2/iss6/5</u>
- 34. Livingood W, Marshall N, Peden A, Gonzalez K, Shah GH, Alexander D, Penix K, Lawrence R, Toal R, Woodhouse L. "Health districts as quality improvement collaboratives and multijurisdictional entities." *J Public Health Manag Pract.* 2012;18(6):561-70.
- 35. Livingood WC, Morris M, Sorensen B, Chapman K, Rivera L, Beitsch L, Street P, Coughlin S, Smotherman C, Wood D. "Revenue sources for essential services in Florida: findings and implications for organizing and funding public health." *J Public Health Manag Pract.* 2013;19(4):371-8.
- 36. Livingood WC, Sabbagh R, Spitzfaden S, Hicks A, Wells L, Puigdomenech S, Kramer DF, Butterfield R, Riley W, Wood DL. "A quality improvement evaluation case study: impact on public health outcomes and agency culture." *Am J Prev Med.* 2013;44(5):445-52.





- 37. Livingood WC, Marshall N, Peden A, Gonzales K, Shah GH, Toal R, Penix K, Alexander D, Davis K, Nixon S, Cummings P, Riley W, Woodhouse L. "Building Capacity to Support and Study QI in Local Georgia Public Health Systems," *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research*: Vol. 1: No. 3, Article 6; 2012. Available at: <a href="http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol1/iss3/6">http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol1/iss3/6</a>
- 38. Marshall NA, Livingood WC, Peden A, Shah GH, Toal R, Alexander D, Wright A, Jump S, Freeman S, Davis K, Woodhouse L, Penix K. "Evaluating Quality Improvement to Improve HIV Reporting," *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research*: Vol. 2: No. 7, Article 5; 2013. Available at: <u>http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol2/iss7/5</u>
- 39. Mays GP, Hogg RA, Castellanos-Cruz DM, Hoover AG, Fowler LC: "Public health research implementation and translation: evidence from practice-based research networks" *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*. 2013;45 (6):752-762.
- 40. Mays GP, Hogg RA. "Expanding delivery system research in public health settings: lessons from practice-based research networks." *J Public Health Manag Pract.* 2012;18(6):485-98.
- 41. Mays GP, Scutchfield FD, Bhandari MW, Smith SA. "Understanding the organization of public health delivery systems: an empirical typology." *Milbank Q.* 2010;88(1):81-111.
- 42. Mays GP, Scutchfield FD. "Improving public health system performance through multiorganizational partnerships." *Prev Chronic Dis.* 2010;7(6):A116.
- 43. Mays GP, Scutchfield FD. "Advancing the science of delivery: public health services and systems research." *J Public Health Manag Pract.* 2012;18(6):481-4
- 44. Mays GP, Smith SA, Ingram RC, Racster LJ, Lamberth CD, Lovely ES. "Public health delivery systems: evidence, uncertainty, and emerging research needs." *Am J Prev Med*. 2009;36(3):256-65.
- 45. Mays GP. "Leading improvement through inquiry: practice-based research networks in public health." *Leadership in Public Health* 2011;9(1):1-4.
- 46. Mays GP. "Untangling desirable and undesirable variation in public health practice: accreditation and research working together." J Public Health Manag Pract. 2014;20(1):149-51
- 47. Mays GP. "Learning by Doing for Public Health Improvement" *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research* Volume 2, Issue 1, Paper 1, 2013. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/76</u>
- 48. Mays GP. "Stimulating Public Health Improvement in Complex and Constrained Delivery Systems: Findings from the Public Health PBRNs" *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research* Volume 1, Issue 3, 2013. Available at: http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/73





- 49. Mays GP. "Economic shocks and public health protections in U.S. metropolitan areas." *Health Affairs*, 2013; in press.
- 50. Meyer AM, Davis M, Mays GP. "Defining organizational capacity for public health services and systems research." *J Public Health Manag Pract*. 2012;18(6):535-44
- Miner Gearin KJ, Thrash AM, Frauendienst R, Myhre J, Gyllstrom ME, Riley WJ, Schroeder J. "Measuring the authority of local public health directors in the context of organizational structure: an exploratory, multimodal approach." *J Public Health Manag Pract.* 2012;18(6):545-50.
- 52. Miner Gearin KJ, Gyllstrom ME, Joly BM, Frauendienst RS, Myhre J, Riley W. "Monitoring QI Maturity of Public Health Organizations and Systems in Minnesota: Promising Early Findings and Suggested Next Steps," *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research*: Vol. 2: No. 3, Article 3, 2013. Available at: <u>http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol2/iss3/3</u>
- 53. Moore Z, Standberry N, Bergmire-Sweat D, Maillard JM, Horney JA, MacDonald PDM, Fleischauer AT, Dailey NJ. "A community-based rapid needs assessment of knowledge and intent to receive seasonal and pandemic influenza vaccines- North Carolina, 2009." *Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report* 58 (50). Retrieved from: <u>http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/mm5850a1.htm</u>
- 54. Park CS, Byon H, Keeling JW, Beitsch LM, Merrill JA. "Preliminary Findings from an Interventional Study using Network Analysis to Support Management in Local Health Departments in Florida," *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research*: Vol. 2: No. 6, Article 6, 2013. Available at: <u>http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol2/iss6/6</u>
- 55. Ingram R, Pendley R, Dearinger A, Wilding S. "The Kentucky Public Health Research Network: Collaborating With Public Health System Partners to Improve the Health of All Kentuckians." *Leadership in Public Health 2011*;9(1):10-12.
- 56. Riley W, Lownik B, Halverson P, Parrotta C, Godsall JR, Gyllstrom E, Gearin KJ, Mays G. "Developing a taxonomy for the science of improvement in public health." *J Public Health Manag Pract.* 2012;18(6):506-14
- 57. Riley WJ, Lownik EM, Scutchfield FD, Mays GP, Corso LC, Beitsch LM. "Public health department accreditation: setting the research agenda." *Am J Prev Med.* 2012;42(3):263-71
- Riley WJ. Gearin KJ, Parrotta CD, Briggs J, Gyllstrom E: "Tax Levy Financing for Local Public Health: Fiscal Allocation, Effort, and Capacity" *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*. 2013;45(6):776-781.
- 59. Riley W, Gearin KJ, Parrotta CD, Briggs J, Gyllstrom ME. "Tax Levy Financing for Local Public Health: Relationships between Fiscal Allocation, Fiscal Effort and Fiscal Capacity,"





*Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research*: Vol. 1: No. 3, Article 5, 2012. Available at: <u>http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol1/iss3/5</u>

- 60. Shah GH, Lovelace K, Mays GP. "Diffusion of practice-based research in local public health: what differentiates adopters from nonadopters?" *J Public Health Manag Pract*. 2012;18(6):529-34
- 61. Shah GH, Laymon B, Elligers JJ, Leep C, Bhutta CB. "Community Health Assessment by Local Health Departments: Presence of Epidemiologist, Governance, and Federal and State Funds are Critical," *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research*: Vol. 2: No. 5, Article 1, 2013. Available at: http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol2/iss5/1
- 62. Shah GH, Beatty K, Leep C. "Do PHAB accreditation prerequisites predict local health departments' intentions to seek voluntary national accreditation?" *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research*: Vol. 2: No. 3, Article 4, 2013. Available at: http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol2/iss3/4
- 63. Sosnowy CD, Weiss LJ, Maylahn CM, Pirani SJ, Katagiri NJ: "Factors Affecting Evidence-Based Decision Making in Local Health Departments." *American Journal* of Preventive Medicine. 2013;45(6):763-768.
- 64. Thiede H, Duchin JS, Hartfield K, Fleming DW. "Variability in practices for investigation, prevention, and control of communicable diseases among Washington State's Local health jurisdictions." *J Public Health Manag Pract*. 2012;18(6):623-30
- 65. Vanderpool RC, Brownson RC, Mays GP, Crosby RA, Wyatt SW: "A Partnership of Two U.S. Research Networks to Improve Public Health *American Journal of Preventive Medicine*. 2013;45(6):745-751.
- 66. Vest JR, Shah GH. "The extent of interorganizational resource sharing among local health departments: the association with organizational characteristics and institutional factors." *J Public Health Manag Pract.* 2012;18(6):551-60
- 67. Weiss L, Sosnowy C, Maylahn CM, Katagiri NJ, Pirani S. "Evidence-Based Decision Making in Local Health Departments," *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research*: Vol. 1: No. 3, Article 3, 2012. Available at: <u>http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol1/iss3/3</u>
- 68. Winterbauer NL, Sorensen B, Tidwell JB. "Use of the County Health Rankings by Local Health Departments in Florida, 2010 - 2011," *Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research*: Vol. 1: No. 3, Article 8, 2012. Available at: <u>http://uknowledge.uky.edu/frontiersinphssr/vol1/iss3/8</u>



#### **BOOK CHAPTERS**



Halverson PK, Mays GP, Hogg RA. "The Organizational Landscape of the American Public Health System" In *Contemporary Public Health: Principles, Practice, and Policy*, Holsinger JW (ed). Lexington, KY: University Press of Kentucky, 2013.

Mays GP, Halverson PK, Riley WJ. "Public Health Services and Systems Research: Building the Science of Public Health Practice" In *Contemporary Public Health: Principles, Practice, and Policy,*. Holsinger JW (ed). Lexington, KY: University Press of Kentucky, 2013.

Burris S, Mays GP, Scutchfield FD, and Ibrahim JK. Law in Public Health Systems and Services Research. in Wagenaar AC and Burris S (eds), *Public Health Law Research: Theory and Methods*. New York: Jossey-Bass, 2013; pp 23-48.

Institute of Medicine Committee for Public Health Strategies to Improve Health. For the Public's Health: Investing in a Healthier Future. Washington, DC: National Academies Press; 2012. <u>http://www.iom.edu/Reports/2012/For-the-Publics-Health-Investing-in-a-Healthier-Future.aspx</u>

# **COMMUNICATIONS OR PROMOTIONS**

# Earned Media

Barr, P. Combining Efforts: Hospitals, Health Departments Team Up. *Modern Healthcare* (23 March, 2013). Retrieved from: <u>http://www.modernhealthcare.com/article/20130323/MAGAZINE/303239975/combining-efforts&template=mobile</u>

Kentucky Doctoral Student's Work Recognized at APHA Annual Meeting. (15 November 2013). *ASPPH Friday Letter*. Retrieved from: http://fridayletter.aspph.org/article\_view.cfm?FLE\_Index=866&FL\_Index=16.

Waters, R. It's Not The Website, Stupid: New Research Says RomneyCare Worked, ObamaCare Will. *Forbes* (8 November 2013).. Retrieved from: <u>http://www.forbes.com/sites/robwaters/2013/11/08/its-not-the-website-stupid-new-research-says-romneycare-worked-obamacare-will/#fce192</u>.

New Research Presented at Public Health Meeting Makes the Case for Prevention. *Prevention Institute Newsletter* (8 November 2013). Retrieved from: http://org2.salsalabs.com/o/5902/t/0/blastContent.jsp?email\_blast\_KEY=1269716.





Greenburg, D. Study: Low-income communities benefit most from public health funding. *Public Health Newswire* (5 November, 2013). Retrieved from: http://www.publichealthnewswire.org/?p=8873.

McGladrey, M., Mays. G., Wyatt, S. Voices: Sequester cuts endangering our public health. *The Lexington Herald Leader*. (31 October 2013). Retrieved from: http://www.kentucky.com/2013/10/31/2903557/ky-voices-sequester-cuts-endangering.html.

Meehan, M. In glare of spotlight, Kentucky's Obamacare program is ready, experts say. *The Lexington Herald Leader* (28 September 2013). Retrieved from <a href="http://www.kentucky.com/2013/09/28/2849114/in-glare-of-spotlight-kentuckys.html">http://www.kentucky.com/2013/09/28/2849114/in-glare-of-spotlight-kentuckys.html</a>.

Hancock, J. Under Tight Budgets, Public Health Spending Falls for First Time. *Kaiser Health News*. (7 January 2013). Retrieved from: <u>http://capsules.kaiserhealthnews.org/index.php/2013/01/under-tight-budgets-public-health-spending-falls-for-first-time/?referrer=search</u>.

Meehan, M. Voters Voices: Kentuckians, like candidates, grapple with health care issues. *The Lexington Herald Leader* (29 October 2012). Retrieved from: http://www.kentucky.com/2012/10/29/2389207/voters-voices-kentuckians-like.html.

Why American Men Die Young. *Men's Health* (16 October 2012). Retrieved from <u>http://www.menshealth.com/health/why-american-men-die-young?fullpage=true.</u>

Falling Behind: University of Kentucky's Glen Mays Explains the Call for a Life Expectancy Goal in the U.S., the Need to Include Prevention in Comparative Effectiveness Research. *BioCentury This Week* (syndicated television 24 May 2012). Retrieved from: http://www.biocenturytv.com/player/1647562215001/1637196744001

# **Podcasts**

"RE-ACT: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks-Interview with Dr. Glen Mays," hosted by Dr. Paul Halverson. RE-ACT, the Research-to-Action in Public Health Delivery podcast, supports evidence-based practice for public health agencies. Episodes include interviews with key figures in PHSSR, as well as discussions of research in progress and emerging Public Health PBRN study findings. Aired September 2012. Available at: http://www.publichealthsystems.org/re-act-podcasts.aspx

"RE-ACT: Cross Jurisdictional Sharing-Interview with Dr. Justeen Hyde," hosted by Dr. Paul Halverson. RE-ACT, the Research-to-Action in Public Health Delivery podcast, supports evidence-based practice for public health agencies. Episodes include interviews with key figures in PHSSR, as well as discussions of research in progress and emerging Public Health PBRN





study findings. Aired January 2013. Available at: <u>http://www.publichealthsystems.org/re-act-podcasts.aspx</u> Also linked from: <u>http://www.phsharing.org/2013/05/17/pd5/</u>

"RE-ACT: Quality Improvement-Interview with Dr. Angela Dearinger," hosted by Dr. Paul Halverson. RE-ACT, the Research-to-Action in Public Health Delivery podcast, supports evidence-based practice for public health agencies. Episodes include interviews with key figures in PHSSR, as well as discussions of research in progress and emerging Public Health PBRN study findings. Aired April 2013. Available at: <u>http://www.publichealthsystems.org/re-act-podcasts.aspx</u>

#### Blogs

Public Health Economics. Research on the Value of Public Health Policy and Practice. Mays GP. "Computational Public Health Rises from the Hills of Southwest Virginia." Posted October 25, 2013. <u>http://publichealtheconomics.org/</u> [1072 blog subscribers]

Public Health Economics. Research on the Value of Public Health Policy and Practice. Mays GP. "Sometimes Health Reforms Increase Health Disparities." Posted October 27, 2013. http://publichealtheconomics.org/

Public Health Economics. Research on the Value of Public Health Policy and Practice. Mays GP. "Who Pays for Public Health Activity." Posted October 30, 2013. <u>http://publichealtheconomics.org/</u>

Public Health Economics. Research on the Value of Public Health Policy and Practice. Mays GP. "Understanding Cost Variation in Public Health." Posted November 1, 2013. <u>http://publichealtheconomics.org/</u>

Public Health Economics. Research on the Value of Public Health Policy and Practice. Mays GP. "The 141<sup>st</sup> Time is the Charm: Actionable Economics at the APHA Meeting." Posted November 10, 2013. <u>http://publichealtheconomics.org/</u>

Public Health Economics. Research on the Value of Public Health Policy and Practice. Mays GP. "The Public Health Economics of Cancer." Posted November 16, 2013. http://publichealtheconomics.org/

Public Health Economics. Research on the Value of Public Health Policy and Practice. Mays GP. "Economic Analysis and Quality Improvement in Public Health." Posted November 23, 2013. <u>http://publichealtheconomics.org/</u>

Public Health Economics. Research on the Value of Public Health Policy and Practice. Mays GP. "Errors that Give Heart Burn." Posted November 27, 2013. <u>http://publichealtheconomics.org/</u>





Public Health Economics. Research on the Value of Public Health Policy and Practice. Mays GP. "Tobacconomics, Causal Inference, and the FDA." Posted December 1, 2013. <u>http://publichealtheconomics.org/</u>

Public Health Economics. Research on the Value of Public Health Policy and Practice. Mays GP. "Who Produces Public Health Activities? Analyzing the Effects of ACA and the Recession." Posted December 8, 2013. <u>http://publichealtheconomics.org/</u>

Public Health Economics. Research on the Value of Public Health Policy and Practice. Mays GP. "More evidence on how public health spending influences population health." Posted December 16, 2013. <u>http://publichealtheconomics.org/</u>

AcademyHealth Blog. "Policymakers are a Receptive Audience for PHSSR: A guest post from board member Eduardo Sanchez, MD." Posted November 11, 2013. Retrieved from <u>http://blog.academyhealth.org/policymakers-are-a-receptive-audience-for-phssr-a-guest-post-from-board-member-eduardo-sanchez-md/</u>.

RWJF New Public Health Blog. "Follow NewPublicHealth at the Keeneland Conference." Posted 1 April 2012. Retrieved from: http://www.rwjf.org/en/blogs/new-public-health/2012/04/follow-newpublichealth-at-the-keeneland-conference.html

# Grantee Profiles

Northwest Center for Public Health Practice Faculty Member Receives National Attention for Study. (2013, April 10). *Northwest Center for Public Health Practice News*. Retrieved from <u>http://www.nwcphp.org/communications/news/nwcphp-content-expert-receives-national-attention-for-study</u>.

#### Grantee Websites

National Coordinating Center for PHSSR, and Public Health PBRN National Coordinating Center. <u>www.publichealthsystems.org</u>. Website created to facilitate public access to information about Pubic Health Services and Systems Research & Practice-Based Research Networks. Coordinating Center staff maintains information about research projects funded by the center. Each grantee is provided with a page to highlight their project findings. Lexington, KY: National Coordinating Center for PHSSR and Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center at the University of Kentucky.

**Colorado Public Health PBRN.** <u>http://www.publichealthalliance.org/researchnetwork/</u> Website of the Colorado Public Health PBRN, created to disseminate research activities and findings.





**Connecticut Public Health PBRN.** <u>http://www.cadh.org/program-areas/practice-based-research-network.html</u> Website of the Connecticut PBRN, created to disseminate research activities and findings.

## Georgia Public Health PBRN.

https://sites.google.com/a/georgiasouthern.edu/gapublichealthpbrn/ Website of the Georgia PBRN, created to disseminate research activities and key findings.

**Massachusetts Public Health PBRN.** <u>http://sphweb.bumc.bu.edu/Regionalization/ma-practice-based-research-network/menu-id-617452.html</u> Website of the Massachusetts PBRN, created to disseminate research activities and key findings.

**Minnesota Research to Action Network.** <u>http://www.health.state.mn.us/pbrn/</u> Website of the Minnesota PBRN, created to disseminate research activities and key findings.

**New York Public Health PBRN**. <u>http://www.health.ny.gov/statistics/chac/aboutus.htm</u> Website maintained by the New York Department of Health to disseminate information on the PBRN activities.

**North Carolina Public Health PBRN.** <u>http://www.ncpbrn.org/</u> Website of the North Carolina PBRN, created to disseminate research activities and key findings.

**Ohio Research Association for Public Health Improvement.** <u>http://www.ohioraphi.org/</u> Website of the Ohio PBRN, created to disseminate information on research activities and key findings.

#### Washington State Public Health PBRN.

<u>http://www.kingcounty.gov/healthservices/health/partnerships/pbrn.aspx</u> Website maintained by Seattle King County Public Health to disseminate information on research activities and key findings of the Washington PBRN.

#### Newsletters

*Public Health PBRN Review, Issue #112.* Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center. April 2013. A total of 112 newsletter issues published between 2008 and 2013. Available at <u>http://www.publichealthsystems.org/pbrn-newsletters.aspx</u>

*Perspectives, PHSSR & PBRN Review, Volume 1, Issue 1.* Lexington, KY: National Coordinating Center for Public Health *Services* and Systems Research and Practice-Based Research Networks. October 2013. Available at http://www.publichealthsystems.org/uploads/docs/October2013.pdf.





*Perspectives, PHSSR & PBRN Review, Volume 1, Issue 2.* Lexington, KY: National Coordinating Center for Public Health Services and Systems Research and Practice-Based Research Networks. November 2013. Available at <u>http://www.publichealthsystems.org/uploads/docs/November2013.pdf</u>.

Larson, B. (Ed). *Wisconsin Public Health Practice Based Research Network News* (Issue 3: Summer 2011) <u>http://www.instituteforwihealth.org/phpbrn\_portal/</u>

Larson, B. (Ed). Wisconsin Public Health Practice Based Research Network News (Issue 2: Spring 2011) <u>http://www.instituteforwihealth.org/connect-wphpbrn-newsletter/</u>

Larson, B, Young, D, Young, N (Eds). *Wisconsin Public Health Practice Based Research Network News* (Issue 1: Summer 2010) <u>http://www.instituteforwihealth.org/connect-wphpbrn-newsletter/</u>

#### **Brochures**

Public Health Services and Systems Research Practice-Based Research Networks. *List of Presentations for the 141<sup>st</sup> Annual APHA Meeting*. November 2013. Available at <a href="http://bit.ly/APHA13\_Final">http://bit.ly/APHA13\_Final</a>

Public Health Services and Systems Research & Practice-Based Research Networks. *List of Presentations for the 2013 NACCHO Annual Meeting*. July 2013. http://www.publichealthsystems.org/uploads/docs/PHSSR\_NACCHO2013\_Handout.pdf

Public Health Services and Systems Research & Practice-Based Research Networks. *List of Presentations for 2013 AcademyHealth Annual Research Meeting*. June 2013. http://www.publichealthsystems.org/uploads/docs/PHSSR\_AHARM2013\_Handout\_Inside.pdf

Direct Observation of Local Public Health (DOLPH): The Role of Ohio Local Public Health Departments in Prevention, Investigation and Management of Foodborne Outbreaks. Cleveland, OH: Research Association for Public Health Improvement. July 13, 2012. Available at <u>www.ohioraphi.org</u>.

# Social Media

LinkedIn

Public Health PBRN page Coordinating Center for Public Health Services & Systems Research, <u>http://www.linkedin.com/groups?home=&gid=4474347&trk=anet\_ug\_hm</u>, 20 members as of December 16, 2013.





Twitter

Public Health PBRNs, <u>https://twitter.com/PH\_PBRN</u>, as of December 16, 2013, 122 followers, included on three lists, 72 posts and following 164 accounts.

# EDUCATION OR TOOLKITS

# Curricula

*Data Acquisition Plan for the Public Health Multi-Network Practice and Outcome Variation (MPROVE) Study* (guide for data collection). Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center, November 2012. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/66</u>

*Overview and Guidance Documents for Public Health PBRNs* (guide for program sites). Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center, May 2013. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/90</u>

*Minnesota Public Health 2012 Performance Measures: Reporting Guidance.* (Guidance document to standardize translation of QI maturity measures developed in this study). St Paul, MN: Office of Performance Improvement, Minnesota Department of Health. Available at: http://www.health.state.mn.us/ppmrs/resources/performancemeasures/docs/infrastructuremnguid ance\_2012.pdf

*Minnesota's New PPMRS Performance Measures – Session #2: What you need to know now for reporting in 2013.* (Instructional video). St Paul, MN: Office of Performance Improvement, Minnesota Department of Health, December, 2012. Available at: <a href="http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/cfh/ophp/system/planning/qiplan/howto.html#info">http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/cfh/ophp/system/planning/qiplan/howto.html#info</a>

*Public Health Quality Improvement (QI) Plan: How to do it.* (On-line tool to help local health departments produce a QI plan that aligns with the national standards. Includes use of QI maturity measures). St Paul, MN: Office of Performance Improvement, Minnesota Department of Health, November, 2012. Available at:

http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/cfh/ophp/system/planning/qiplan/howto.html#info

*Tutorial for the Health Equity Index*. Hartford, CT: Connecticut Association of Directors of Health, 2012. Available at <u>http://vimeo.com/35575218</u>.

# **Toolkits**

*MPROVE Measure Compilation Template* (data collection template). Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center, May 2013. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/94</u>





*Patterns of Interaction in Public Health PBRNs: Insight from Network Analysis.* Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center, December 2012. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/46</u>

*Public Health Return-on-Investment Template - Demonstration Version* (data template). Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center, October 2012. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/64</u>

*Overview of the Public Health PBRN Program*. Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center, January 2008 (latest revision October 2012). http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/18/

*Overview of the National Longitudinal Survey of Public Health Systems*. Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center, July 2012. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/33</u>

*Using PBRN Research to Inform Policy and Practice*. Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center, November 2011. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/19</u>

*Building a Sustainable PBRN: Securing Ongoing Funding.* Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center, June 2010 (latest revision July 2011). <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/20</u>

*Designing a Successful PBRN in Public Health*. Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center, March 2009. http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/40

*Start-up Activities for Public Health PBRNs.* Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center, March 2009. http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/34

*Initial Research and Evaluation Concepts for Public Health PBRNs.* Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center, October 2009 (latest revision November 2012). <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/35</u>

*Current Research Projects of the Public Health PBRN Program.* Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center, January 2008 (latest revision November 2013). <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/17/</u>

*Finding Order in Complexity: A Typology of Public Health Delivery Systems*. Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center, January 2008. http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/39





*Minnesota Public Health Performance Measures.* Website created to publish training materials that will help standardize reporting on Minnesota's local public health performance measures. Reporting on these measures is required of all Minnesota community health boards as a requirement of Minnesota Local Public Health Act funding. The QI maturity measures and QI maturity score developed and tested through PBRN research were incorporated into this reporting system. Training materials posted here include a training webinar and a guidance document. St Paul, MN: Office of Performance Improvement, Minnesota Department of Health. http://www.health.state.mn.us/ppmrs/resources/performancemeasures/2013.html#questions

*Health Disparities, Social Determinants of Health and Health Inequity Definitions.* Guidance document for standard definitions of terms developed for PBRN research. St. Paul, MN: Center for Health Statistics, Minnesota Department of Health. www.health.state.mn.us/divs/chs/healthinequity/definitions.pdf

#### **MEETINGS OR CONFERENCES**

#### **Presentations**

- 1. Baker EL. North Carolina Practice-Based Research Network (panel presentation). Presented at 2010 Keeneland Conference, Lexington, KY. April, 2010.
- 2. Baker EL. Finding the Middle Way in Practice-based Research. Presented at August 2011 PBRN Grantee Webinar. August, 2011.
- 3. Bekemeier B, Chen AL-T. "Factors affecting LH) leaders' decisions in a budget crisis: A WA PH PBRN study." Presented at the Washington State Public Health Association joint Conference on Health, Vancouver, WA. October, 2011.
- 4. Bekemeier B. "Factors affecting LHJ leaders' decisions in a budget crisis: A WA PH PBRN study." Presented at the Quarterly meeting of the Washington State Association of Local Public Health Officials, SeaTac, WA. December, 2011.
- 5. Bekemeier B. hard decisions: public health practice change during economic shocks. NIH 4th Annual Meeting on the Science of Dissemination and Implementation. Bethesda, MD: 21-March-2011. Available at: <u>http://obssr.od.nih.gov/scientific\_areas/translation/dissemination\_and\_implementation/DI2\_011/contact.html</u>
- 6. Bekemeier B. "Evidence-based practice under pressure: Factors influencing public health decisions during a financial crisis," at the Annual Research Meeting of Academy Health, june 13, 2011, Seattle. Proceedings available at <a href="http://www.academyhealth.orgjfilesj2011jmondayjbekemeier.pdf">http://www.academyhealth.orgjfilesj2011jmondayjbekemeier.pdf</a> .





- Bekemeier B. "Public health service delivery under pressure: Factors influencing local public health decisions during a financial crisis," at the Annual Keeneland Conference of National Coordinating Center for Public Health Systems & Services Research, April13, 2011, Lexington, KY. Proceedings available at <u>http://www.publichealthsystems.org/phssr/EventsConferences/KeenelandConference/2011 KeenelandConference</u>
- 8. Bekemeier B. "Public Health Services 8: Activities Tracking (PHAST): A Multi-State Study of the National Network of PH PBRNs," at the RWJF Nurse Faculty Scholars Annual Meeting, December 2, 2010, Washington DC.
- 9. Bekemeier B. "Public Health Services and Activities Tracking (PHAST): A Multi--State Study of the National Network of PH PBRNs," December 14, 2010, webinar.
- 10. Bekemeier B. "Understanding Practice Variation in Public Health through the Washington PH-PBRN," at the Keen eland Public Health Systems and Services Conference, April 21, 2010, Lexington, KY.
- 11. Bekemeier B. "Factors affecting LHJ leaders' decisions in a budget crisis: A WA PH PBRN study." Presented at the Quarterly meeting of the Washington State Community Health Leadership Forum, SeaTac, WA. December, 2011.
- 12. Bellamy J, Mays GP, Wayne JB, Davis MV, Marti C. Development of a local public health preparedness survey: results of the pilot study. APHA Annual Meeting. Denver, CO: November 8, 2010.
- 13. Chen A L-T, "Local health jurisdictions' budget decisions and evidence-based practices in a challenging financial environment," (poster) at the Annual Conference of National Association of County and City Health Officials, july 21, 2011, Hartford, CT.Proceedings available at <a href="http://www.naccho.org/na/2011/">http://www.naccho.org/na/2011/</a>
- 14. Cilenti, D. Practice Based Research Networks II Presentation, Session 3.A: How Local Health Departments in North Carolina are Sustaining Maternal and Child Care Coordination in the Face of Changing Medicaid Policies. Presented at 2011 Keeneland Conference, Lexington, KY. April, 2011.
- 15. Cilenti, D. Public Health Partnerships Presentation, Session 4.D: Local Health Department Partnerships for Maternal and Child Health. Presented at 2011 Keeneland Conference, Lexington, KY. April, 2011.
- Cilenti, D. Health Department Partnerships: Collaboration with Local Healthcare Providers, Coalitions, and County Leaders. Presented at 2011 NC Public Health Assocation Conference, Charlotte, NC. September, 2011.





- 17. Coman E, Huleatt S, Humphries D, Kertanis J, and Lawson MA. "Connecticut Public Health Practice Based Research," presented at the Annual Meeting of the Connecticut Public Health Association, October 5, 2012, Meriden, CT. Proceedings available at <u>http://www.cpha.info/resource/resmgr/Annual Conference/2012 CPHA Annual Conference.docx</u>
- Coman E, Huleatt S, Humphries D, Kertanis J, and Lawson MA. "Connecticut Public Health Practice Based Research," presented at the Annual Meeting of the Connecticut Public Health Association, October 5, 2012, Meriden, CT. Proceedings available at <u>http://www.cpha.info/resource/resmgr/Annual\_Conference/2012\_CPHA\_Annual\_Conference.docx</u>
- D Gregorio D, Livingood W & Myre J. "Practice-Based Research Networks: Applied Systems Research to Inform Local Public Health Policy," at the Annual Meeting of the National Association of City and County Health Officials on July 20-22, Hartford CT. December 28, 2011
- 20. Dearinger AT, Ingram R, Pendley R, Wilding S. Community Outreach and Change: Assessing Quality Improvement in Local Health Departments. Poster Presentation at the American College of Preventive Medicine Conference, Orlando, FL, February 23, 2012.
- 21. Dearinger AT, Pendley R, "Community Outreach and Change for Diabetes Management," at the Multi-State Learning Collaborative: Lead States in Public Health Quality Improvement Conference, September 17, 2010, Washington, D.C.
- 22. Dearinger AT, Pendley R. Research Implementation in Quality Improvement: A Study of Local Health Departments. Oral presentation at the Public Health Systems and Services Research Keeneland Conference, Lexington, KY, April 12, 2011.
- 23. Dearinger AT, Pendley, R, Ingram, R, Wilding S. Change Facilitation: A Catalyst for Quality Improvement in Local Health Departments. Oral presentation at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 1, 2011.
- 24. Dearinger AT, Wilding S. Community Outreach and Change for Diabetes Management: Quality Improvement Initiatives in Local Health Departments. Oral presentation at the Kentucky Public Health Association annual meeting, Louisville, KY, March 28, 2012
- 25. Domino M. "Effects of Maternal Care Coordination on Pregnancy and Health Service Outcomes," a webinar presented to the North Carolina Public Health Association Academic Practice Based Research Section Meeting, February 1, 2013 and on February 21, 2013 to the National Practiced Based Research Network.
- 26. Domino M. "How sensitive are local health departments to funding cuts? An application to maternal care services," presented at the American Society for Health Economists biennial





meeting, Minneapolis, Minnesota, June 11-13, 2012. Link to conference website: <u>http://ashecon.org/2012-2/</u>.

- 27. Edelman K. "Addressing Health Inequities the Role of Local Health Departments in Minnesota," presented at the Keeneland Conference for Public Health Systems and Services Research, April 10, 2013, Lexington, KY. Proceedings available at http://www.publichealthsystems.org/Keeneland-2013.aspx
- Erwin P. The Effects of the F.Y. 2012 Free Vaccination Policy Change for East Tennessee Vaccination Uptake. Tennessee Public Health Association Annual Meeting. September, 2013.
- 29. Fank SH. "Early Experience with the Ohio Practice Based Research Network." Preventive Medicine 2011Held by: American College of Preventive Medicine. San Antonio, TX February 27, 2011.
- 30. Frank S, Menegay M, Blake E. "Variation in Food Safety Inspections Based on Local Health Department and Food Service Establishment Structural, Social, and Demographic Characteristics," presented at the Keeneland Conference of the National Coordinating Center for Public Health Services and Systems Research, April 10, 2013, Lexington, KY. Available at <a href="http://www.publichealthsystems.org/kc-13-session-4c.aspx">http://www.publichealthsystems.org/kc-13-session-4c.aspx</a>
- 31. Frank S. "Direct Observation of Local Public Health," presented at the Public Health Services and Systems Research Keeneland Conference of the National Coordinating Center for PHSSR, April 18, 2012, Lexington, KY. Available at http://www.publichealthsystems.org/2012-keeneland-presentations.aspx
- 32. Gearin K and Riley WJ. "Authority, structure and change: A descriptive study of Minnesota local health departments," at the Keeneland Conference on April, 2011, Lexington, KY.
- 33. Gearin K, and Frauendienst R. "Translating the Evidence: Call to Post," presented at the Keeneland Conference for Public Health Systems and Services Research, April 19, 2012, Lexington, KY. Proceedings available at <u>http://www.publichealthsystems.org/2012-keeneland-presentations.aspx</u>
- 34. Gearin K. "Building leadership Assessing Quality in a State Health Department: Opportunities & Challenges," presented at the Keeneland Conference for Public Health Systems and Services Research, April 18, 2012, Lexington, KY. Proceedings available at http://www.publichealthsystems.org/2012-keeneland-presentations.aspx
- 35. Gyllstrom E. "Assessing Quality in a State Health Department: Opportunities & Challenges," presented at the Keeneland Conference for Public Health Systems and Services Research, April 18, 2012, Lexington, KY. Proceedings available at <a href="http://www.publichealthsystems.org/2012-keeneland-presentations.aspx">http://www.publichealthsystems.org/2012-keeneland-presentations.aspx</a>





- 36. Harrison, L.M., Summers, R. North Carolina Practice Based Research Network NCPBRN. Presented at 2010 APHA Annual Conference. November, 2010.
- 37. Hartfield K, and Nelson K. "WA PBRN Project to Assess and Compare H1 N1 Planning and Implementation Activities across Washington State," at the Washington State Association of Local Public Health Officers Meeting, October 4, 2009, Yakima, WA.
- 38. Hartfield K, Hanne Thiede and Yoli Stetson, "PBRN Project to Assess and Compare H1 N1 Planning and Implementation Activities across Washington State," at the Washington State Association of Local Public Health Officers Meeting, June 8, 2010, Spokane, WA.
- 39. Hartfield K, Thiede H, Bekemeier B, Allan S, and Anthony Chen, "Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks: The Washington State Experience," at the Washington State Joint Conference on Public Health, October 11, 2010, Yakima, WA.
- 40. Hartfield K. "PBRN Project to Assess and Compare H1 N1 Planning and Implementation Activities across Washington State," at American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 10, 2009, Philadelphia, PA.
- 41. Hartfield K. "Public Health Practice-Based Research: The Washington Experience," at the Multi-State Learning Collaborative Annual Meeting, September 15, 2010, Washington, DC.
- 42. Hartfield K. "Understanding Practice Variation in Public Health through the Washington PBRN," at American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 10, 2009, Philadelphia, PA.
- 43. Hogg RA, Mays GP, Butler JS. "Local Health Department Efficiency: A Stochastic Frontier Analysis" presented at the 141st Annual American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 2013, Boston, MA. Available at: <u>https://uky.academia.edu/RachelAHogg/Conference-Presentations</u>
- 44. Hogg RA, Mays GP. "An Exploration in the Variation of Public Health Funding Source Across Local Public Health System Configurations" presented at the AcademyHealth Annual Research Meeting, Public Health Systems Research Interest Group Meeting, June 2013, Baltimore, MD. Available at: <u>https://uky.academia.edu/RachelAHogg/Conference-Presentations</u>
- 45. Hogg RA, Mays GP. "Hospital Collaboration in Public Health: How Hospitals Can Impact the Scope of Public Health Services" presented at the AcademyHealth Annual Research Meeting, Public Health Systems Research Interest Group Meeting, June 2013, Baltimore, MD. Also at the 141st Annual American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 2013, Boston, MA. Available at: https://uky.academia.edu/RachelAHogg/Conference-Presentations





- 46. Hogg RA, Mays GP. "Changes in Local Public Health System Composition and Participation: A Longitudinal Network Analysis" presented at the AcademyHealth Annual Research Meeting, Public Health Systems Research Interest Group Meeting, June 2013, Baltimore, MD. Available at: <u>https://uky.academia.edu/RachelAHogg/Conference-Presentations</u>
- 47. Hoover AG and Mays GP. "The Public Health PBRN Program: Building the Science of Public Health Delivery" presented at the CDC Injury Control Research Centers Director's Virtual Meeting, June 2013, Lexington, KY. Available at: http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/99
- 48. Hyde J, Cox H, Bearse A, WAggett J, Mills B, Wilkinson G. Planning for Cross-Jurisdictional Service Sharing to Improve Public Health Service Delivery: Lessons Learned from Massachusetts. NACCHO Annual Meeting. July 2012.
- 49. Hyde J, Waggett J, Mills B, Fried GL, Wilkinson G. Catalysts of Organizational Change What sparks and maintains interest in multi-jurisdictional public health service delivery? APHA Annual Meeting. November 2012.
- 50. Jacobson JJ, Chen LW, & Palm D. "Quality Improvement and Accreditation Strategies in Regional Local Health Departments in Nebraska," presented at the 2013 PHSSR Keeneland Conference, April 9, 2013, Lexington, KY. Proceedings available at http://www.publichealthsystems.org/uploads/docs/KC13\_PSA\_Bd2\_Jacobson\_Janelle.pdf
- 51. Johnson B, and Maylahn C. "Measuring And Improving Quality: New York's Integrated HIV/AIDS and STD Field Services Program," at the Public Health PBRN Monthly Virtual Meeting. September 20, 2012, Albany, NY. Available at: http://www.publichealthsystems.org/uploads/docs/PBRN\_MonthlyMeetingSlides\_092012. pdf
- 52. Johnson B, and Maylahn C. "Integrated HIV/STD Service Delivery in New York State: A Natural Experiment," at the 2013 Keeneland Conference. April 2013, Lexington, KY. Available at: http://www.publichealthsystems.org/uploads/docs/KC13\_Closing\_Maylahn\_Johnson.pdf
- 53. Johnson B. "Using PBRNs to Spur Innovation: Measuring Quality in New York's HIV/STD Field Services Program," at the 2013 Keeneland Conference. April 2013, Lexington, KY. Available at: http://www.publichealthsystems.org/uploads/docs/KC13\_3D\_RichardsonMoore.pdf
- 54. Joly B. "Administration of the QI Maturity Tool: Experiences and Lessons Learned from Two States," presented at the AcademyHealth Public Health Services Research Group Annual Meeting, June 26, 2012, Orlando, FL. Proceedings available at <u>http://www.academyhealth.org/content.cfm?ItemNumber=8911&navItemNumber=2035</u>





- 55. Katagiri N. "Measuring and Improving Quality: New York's Integrated HIV/AIDS And STD Field Services Program," at the 2012 Keeneland Conference. April 2012, Lexington, KY. Available at: <u>http://www.publichealthsystems.org/uploads/docs/KC12\_Session\_3A.pdf</u>
- 56. Lewellen-Williams C, Mays GP. Health impact assessment: Adoption and implementation in state policymaking. APHA Annual Meeting. Philadelphia, PA; November 11, 2009.
- 57. Livingood WC, Marshall N, Peden A, Gonzales K, Shah G, Alexander D, Wright, A, Toal R, Woodhouse L, & Keene, D. *Clarifying and Expanding Concepts of Cross-Jurisdictional Sharing: Early Lessons Learned from Conducting QI with Georgia's Health Districts.* Presentation conducted at the PHSSR Keeneland Conference, Lexington, KY, 2013. Available at: http://www.publichealthsystems.org/kc-13-session-3d.aspx
- 58. Livingood WC, Marshall N, Peden A, Gonzales K, Shah G, Alexander D, Penix K, Lawrence R, Toal R, Woodhouse L. *Health Districts as QI Collaboratives and Multi-Jurisdictional Entities*. Presentation conducted at the NACCHO Annual, Los Angeles, CA, 2012. Presentation conducted at the PHSSR Keeneland Conference, Lexington, KY, 2012. Presentation conducted at the Academy Health ARM, Orlando, FL, 2012. Available at: http://www.publichealthsystems.org/kc-12-session-4c.aspx
- 59. Livingood WC, Marshall N, Peden A, Gonzales K, Shah G, Alexander D, Penix K, Lawrence R, Toal R, Woodhouse L. *Driving QI with Research: Conclusions from the PBRN Initiative*. Presentation conducted at the COPPHI Open Forum, Alexandria, VA, 2011. Available at: <u>http://nnphi.org/CMSuploads/Driving.QI.with.Research.pdf</u>
- 60. MacDonald P. (2011, November). Translating Evidence into Action: Enhancing the Impact of CDC Public Health Emergency Preparedness-Funded Workforce Infrastructure in North Carolina Available at <u>www.ncpbrn.org</u>
- 61. Marshall JA. Factors affecting implementation of evidence-based practices in Colorado public health coalitions. NIH 4th Annual Meeting on the Science of Dissemination and Implementation. Bethesda, MD: 21-March-2011. Available at: <a href="http://obssr.od.nih.gov/scientific\_areas/translation/dissemination\_and\_implementation/DI2\_011/contact.html">http://obssr.od.nih.gov/scientific\_areas/translation/dissemination\_and\_implementation/DI2\_011/contact.html</a>
- 62. Maylahn C. "Evidence-Based Decision-Making in Local Health Departments," presented at the Keeneland Conference, April 2011, Lexington, KY. Proceedings available at <u>http://www.publichealthsystems.org/phssr/EventsConferences/KeenelandConference/2011</u> KeenelandConference/2011KCSessions/2011KeenelandSession3A
- 63. Mays GP. Public health delivery systems and accountable care organizations. University of Memphis Health Services Research Seminar Series. Memphis, TN: December 1, 2010.





- 64. Mays GP (Also presentations by Perez DJ, Caldwell M, Scutchfield FD, and Frank S). How preventive medicine specialists can engage in PBRNs and PHSSR. American College of Preventive Medicine Annual Meeting. Plenary Session: Advancing the Science of Public Health Practice: the Public Health PBRN Program. San Antonio, TX: 17-Feb-2011.
- 65. Mays GP (moderator) and PBRN networks. Organizing practice-based research networks in public health: strategies and approaches from the Round II networks. Keeneland Conference on Public Health Services and Systems Research. Lexington, KY; April 21, 2010. http://www.publichealthsystems.org/2010-keeneland-agenda.aspx
- 66. Mays GP (moderator) and PBRN networks. Practice-based research in the Public Health PBRNs: Methods and early findings from the Round I networks. Keeneland Conference on Public Health Services and Systems Research. Lexington, KY; April 21, 2010. http://www.publichealthsystems.org/2010-keeneland-agenda.aspx
- 67. Mays GP (organizer, moderator) with Maylahn C, Bekemeier B, Chen A, Winterbauer N. Determinants of Evidence-Based Practice in Public Health: Findings from PBRN Research. Keeneland Conference on Public Health Services and Systems Research. Lexington, KY: 12-Apr-2011. <u>http://www.publichealthsystems.org/2011-keeneland-agenda.aspx</u>
- 68. Mays GP (with Gold MR, Beitsch L, Michener JL).. Investing in a Healthier Future: New Recommendations from the Institute of Medicine on Financing and Alignment with Primary Care. Keeneland Conference on Public Health Services & Systems Research. Lexington, KY: 17-April-2012.
- 69. Mays GP (with Gold MR, Teutsch S, Isham G). Investing in a Healthier Future: IOM Dissemination Workshop, National Academy of Sciences, Institute of Medicine. Washington, DC: 24-April-2012. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/10</u>
- Mays GP and Ingram R. The Science of Public Health Practice: Using PBRNs for Implementation Research in Public Health Settings. APHA Annual Meeting. Washington, DC: 31-October-2011.
- 71. Mays GP with Perez D and Scutchfield FD. Strengthening the science base for public health delivery: PHSSR and PBRNs. CDC-RWJF Webinar on Public Health Services and Systems Research. Atlanta, GA: 23-March-2011.
- 72. Mays GP, "Comparative Effectiveness Research and Patient-Centered Outcomes Research in Public Health Settings: Design, Analysis and Funding Considerations," presented at the University of Kentucky Public Health Lunch-and-Learn Series, December 2012, Lexington, KY. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/</u>58 also at: <u>https://connect.uky.edu/p5uwr9l2g27/</u>





- 73. Mays GP, "Estimating the Health and Economic Effects of Public Health Spending" presented at University of Michigan RWJF Health Policy Scholars Seminar Series, February 2013, Ann Arbor, MI. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/69</u>
- 74. Mays GP, "Public Health Expenditures, Public Health Delivery Systems, and Population Health" presented at the Lister Hill Center for Health Policy Seminar Series, University of Alabama-Birmingham, January 2013, Birmingham, AL. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/68</u>
- 75. Mays GP, "Public Health Return on Investment: Making the Case" presented at the Kentucky Department of Public Health, Forum on the Future of Kentucky's Public Health System, December 2012, Frankfort, KY. Available at: http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/65
- 76. Mays GP, Davis MV, Wayne JB, Marti C, Bellamy J. Accreditation and local variation in H1N1 response in North Carolina. Keeneland Conference on Public Health Services and Systems Research. Lexington, KY; April 21, 2010. <u>http://www.publichealthsystems.org/2010-keeneland-agenda.aspx</u>
- 77. Mays GP, Davis MV, Wayne JB, Marti C, Bellamy J. Local variation in public health response to the H1N1 outbreak: preliminary findings from North Carolina. APHA Annual Meeting. Philadelphia, PA; November 8, 2009.
- 78. Mays GP, Davis MV, Wayne JB, Marti C, Bellamy J. Local variation in public health responses to H1N1: a role for accreditation. AcademyHealth Annual Research Meeting. Boston, MA; June 29, 2010. <u>http://www.academyhealth.org/Events/content.cfm?ItemNumber=5864&navItemNumber= 2580</u>
- 79. Mays GP, Davis MV, Wayne JB, Marti C, Bellamy J. System response to H1N1: Methodological implications. AcademyHealth Annual Research Meeting. Boston, MA; June 28, 2010. <u>http://www.academyhealth.org/Events/content.cfm?ItemNumber=5864&navItemNumber=2580</u>
- 80. Mays GP, Davis MV. Variation in local public health response to the 2009 H1N1 outbreak: a comparative analysis from North Carolina. NACCHO/CDC Public Health Preparedness Summit. Atlanta, GA; February 18, 2010.
- Mays GP, Dearinger A. Variation in local public health response to the H1N1 outbreak: Lessons from the Public Health PBRNs. National Emergency Management Summit. Washington, DC; March 3, 2010.
- 82. Mays GP, Felix HC, Cottoms N, Olsen M, Stewart MK. Using community health workers to target home and community-based long-term care: a propensity score analysis of





economic impact. AcademyHealth Annual Research Meeting. Boston, MA; June 29, 2010. [Received Most Outstanding Research of 2010 Award]. http://www.academyhealth.org/Events/content.cfm?ItemNumber=5864&navItemNumber= 2580

- 83. Mays GP, Hartfield K, Pendley R, Winterbauer N. Building a research base for QI: roles for PBRNs. Multi-State Learning Collaborative Open Forum on Quality Improvement in Public Health. Washington, DC; September 15, 2010.
- 84. Mays GP, Hogg RA (presenter). Ingram R, Rabarison K. "Estimating Scale and Scope Effects in Public Health Delivery: Implications for Regionalization" American Public Health Association Annual Meeting. San Francisco, CA: 30-October-2012. http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/52
- 85. Mays GP, Michael E Morris, and Patrick Bernet. "Cost Estimation Methods: Strategies and Examples for Public Health Services & Systems Research" presented at the Public Health PBRN Program Quarterly Webinar Series, March 2013, Lexington, KY. Available at: <a href="http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/86">http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/86</a> and also at: <a href="https://connect.uky.edu/p9if2bmw91w/">https://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/86</a> and also at: <a href="https://connect.uky.edu/p9if2bmw91w/">https://connect.uky.edu/p9if2bmw91w/</a>
- 86. Mays GP, Smith SA. Engaging public health agencies the research enterprise: Models for practice-based research from a new national initiative. Presentation at American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, scientific session 4344.0: Assessing, Planning and Financing Public Health Services. San Diego, CA: October 28, 2008.
- 87. Mays GP, Smith SA. Practice-based Research Networks and Public Health Agencies: Can They Generate Evidence and Improve Practice? Presentation at American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, scientific session 4188.0: Collaborations Impacting Population Health. San Diego, CA: October 28, 2008.
- Mays GP, Thielen L, Allan S. "Practice Based Research 101: Opportunities and Imperatives for Public Health Agencies." NACCHO Annual Meeting. Memphis, TN; July 15, 2010.
- 89. Mays GP, with Perez DJ, Wehr K, Burris S, Lamberth C. Applying Research to Public Health Practice: Examples from Public Health Financing and Economics. APHA Annual Meeting Learning Institute. Washington, DC: 29-October-2011.
- 90. Mays GP, with Wayne J. Determinants of Geographic Variation in Public Health Preparedness: System Structure and Risk Exposure. APHA Annual Meeting. Washington, DC: 31-October-2011.
- 91. Mays GP. Academic-practitioner collaboration: lessons from practice-based research networks. NACCHO Annual Meeting, Yale University Pre-Meeting Symposium on Public Health Systems and Services Research. Memphis, TN; July 14, 2010.





- 92. Mays GP. Closing health disparities through public health system reform. Arkansas Minority Health Summit. Little Rock, AR; April 15, 2010.
- 93. Mays GP. Estimating the value of public health services: an instrumental variables analysis. University of Colorado-Denver Health Policy and Health Systems Research Seminar Series. Denver, CO: November 11, 2010.
- 94. Mays GP. Generating actionable evidence for public health: practice-based research networks. Florida Public Health Practice Based Research Network Webinar. Jacksonville, FL: May 25, 2010.
- 95. Mays GP. Health reform, pay for performance, and the quality of perinatal care. Arkansas Perinatal Health Care Conference, Arkansas Chapter of the American Congress of Obstetricians and Gynecologists. Little Rock, AR; May 6, 2010.
- 96. Mays GP. Optimizing the delivery of public health services through practice-based research networks. Arkansas Public Health Grand Rounds. Arkansas Department of Health. Little Rock, AR; October 21, 2010.
- 97. Mays GP. Practice-based research and health system reform. Public Health Leadership Society Quarterly Webinar Series. New Orleans, LA; July 29, 2010.
- 98. Mays GP. Public health practice based research networks: Generating evidence to drive improvements. APHA Annual Meeting. Philadelphia, PA; November 9, 2009.
- 99. Mays GP. Strategies for getting where we need to go: practice-based research in public health. AHRQ Invitational Conference on the Public Health Nursing Research Agenda, University of Illinois-Chicago. Chicago, IL; October 6, 2010.
- 100. Mays GP. "Realizing Synergy Across Sectors: Public Health, Health Care, and the Economy." Minnesota Community Health Conference, Minnesota Department of Health. Minneapolis, MN: 6-October-2012. http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/cfh/ophp/system/conference/archive/2012.html
- 101. Mays GP. A Call to Action for Public Health Systems Researchers. Invited presentation at the 2008 AcademyHealth Annual Research Meeting (Invitation from Sharon Arnold). Washington, DC: June 7, 2008. Proceedings available at <u>http://www.academyhealth.org/interestgroups/phsr/2008.htm</u>
- 102. Mays GP. Accelerating Evidence-based Management in Public Health: Results from the First Two Years of PBRN Research. 9-Nov-2010. APHA Annual Meeting, Denver CO. <u>https://apha.confex.com/apha/138am/webprogram/Paper228172.html</u>
- 103. Mays GP. Building the evidence base for QI: Roles for practice-based research and PBRNs. University of Minnesota Symposium on Building the Evidence for Quality Improvement in Public Health. 09-Feb-2011: Phoenix AZ.





- 104. Mays GP. Building the Science Base for Public Health Practice: The Roles of PBRNs. Missouri Public Health PBRN and University of Missouri Symposium on Practice-Based Research. Columbus, MO: 25-Feb-2011.
- 105. Mays GP. Capacity for translational research in public health PBRNs: A baseline analysis. APHA Annual Meeting. Philadelphia, PA; November 11, 2009.
- 106. Mays GP. Closing the Quality Chasm in Public Health: Lessons from Practice-Based Research Networks. APHA Annual Meeting, Denver CO: 8-Nov-2010. <u>https://apha.confex.com/apha/138am/webprogram/Paper228008.html</u>
- 107. Mays GP. Determinants of Research Implementation and Translation Processes in Public Health: Evidence from PBRN Network Analysis. AcademyHealth Annual Research Meeting. Seattle, WA: 12-June-2011. <u>http://www.academyhealth.org/Events/content.cfm?ItemNumber=7239&navItemNumber=2580</u>
- 108. Mays GP. Developing Service Delivery Measures for Studies of Practice Variation: The MPROVE Study, AcademyHealth Public Health Systems Research Interest Group Meeting. Orlando, FL: 27-June-2012.. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/5</u>
- 109. Mays GP. Developing the IOM's public health performance measurement system: opportunities & challenges for HSR. AcademyHealth Annual Research Meeting. Seattle, WA: 12-June-2011. <u>http://www.academyhealth.org/Events/content.cfm?ItemNumber=7239&navItemNumber=2580</u>
- 110. Mays GP. Disparities Research in Public Health PBRNs. American Association of Dental Research Fall Focused Research Symposium. Washington, DC: 02-November-2011. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/53</u>
- 111. Mays GP. Driving QI with Research: Lessons from the Public Health PBRNs. Multi-State Learning Collaborative Open Forum on Quality Improvement in Public Health. Washington, DC: 12-December 2011. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/56</u>
- 112. Mays GP. Estimating Medical Cost Offsets Attributable to Public Health Spending. Martin School of Public Policy and Administration Workshop. Lexington, KY: 29-February-2012. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/15</u>
- 113. Mays GP. Estimating Medical Cost Offsets Attributable to Public Health Spending. American Society of Health Economists Biennial Meeting. Minneapolis, MN: 11-June-2012. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/3</u>





- 114. Mays GP. Estimating QI Return on Investment in Public Health, CDC National Public Health Improvement Initiative Grantee Meeting. Atlanta, GA: 10-May-2012. http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/9
- 115. Mays GP. Estimating the Value of Public Health Services and Systems: Lessons from Practice-Based Research. North Carolina Public Health Institute Workshop Series on Public Health Services and Systems Research. Chapel Hill, NC: 10-November-2011. http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/54
- 116. Mays GP. Estimating the Value of Public Health Spending: An Instrumental Variables Approach. 11-Nov-2010. University of Colorado-Denver Health Services Research Conference, Denver CO.
- 117. Mays GP. Estimating value and ROI for investments in public health services. Association of State and Territorial Health Officials: Annual CFO Conference. Arlington, VA; May 11, 2010.
- 118. Mays GP. Evolution in Public Health Systems and Services Research. Invited presentation at the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Work Group on Public Health Systems Research (Invitation from Peggy Honore). Washington, DC: December 18, 2007.
- 119. Mays GP. Expanding the Evidence Base for Accreditation and QI: Progress in Practice-Based Research Networks, Open Forum Meeting for Quality Improvement in Public Health. Portland, OR: 19-June-2012. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/8</u>
- 120. Mays GP. Funding Public Health: A New IOM Report on Investing in a Healthier Future (with George Isham and Robert Kaplan), AcademyHealth Annual Research Meeting. Orlando, FL: 25-June-2012. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/7</u>
- 121. Mays GP. Geographic variation in public health preparedness: Identifying causes and solutions using the P-CAS survey. National Public Health Preparedness Summit. Atlanta, GA: 23-Feb-2011. Proceedings: <u>http://pageadoctorstat.wordpress.com/2011/02/26/asession-summary-at-the-public-health-preparedness-summit-2011/</u>
- 122. Mays GP. Geographic variation in public health spending: causes, correlates, and consequences. Institute of Medicine Open Meeting on Public Health Financing. Washington, DC: 03-Mar-2011.
- 123. Mays GP. Harnessing the Potential of Comparative Effectiveness Research and Delivery System Innovation through Practice-Based Research, Kentucky Practice-Based Research Networks Conference. Lexington, KY: 13-April-2012. http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/16
- 124. Mays GP. Integrating public health and health care delivery to improve perinatal health outcomes. Arkansas Perinatal Care Conference. Little Rock, AR: 07-Apr-2011.





- 125. Mays GP. Integrating public health and health system strategies to reduce health disparities. Arkansas State of Minority Health Conference: Arkansas Minority Health Commission. Little Rock, AR: 14-Apr-2011.
- 126. Mays GP. Integrating research, quality improvement, and practice in public health: Lessons from Public Health PBRNs. Public Responsibility in Medicine and Research: Social, Behavioral, and Educational Research Conference. Boston, MA: 27-Apr-2011.
- 127. Mays GP. Local public health preparedness in North Carolina and beyond: learning from variation and QI studies. University of North Carolina Preparedness and Emergency Response Research Center Synergy and Translation Meeting. Chapel Hill, NC: 15-Mar-2011.
- 128. Mays GP. Moving from variation to value in public health through practice-based research. Ohio Public Health Association Annual Meeting. Columbus, OH; May 12, 2010.
- 129. Mays GP. National trends and issues in breast and cervical cancer screening and early detection. Arkansas Legislative Briefing Series on Cancer. Organized by the Winthrop P. Rockefeller Cancer Institute. Little Rock, AR; January 6, 2010.
- 130. Mays GP. Optimizing the delivery of public health services: Research from public health PBRNs. Joint Webinar of Prevention Research Centers and Public Health PBRNs, U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation. 20-Jan-2011: Atlanta, GA.
- 131. Mays GP. Optimizing the delivery of public health services: what research can tell us. Association of Teachers and Programs in Preventive Medicine Annual Meeting. Washington, DC: 17-March 2011.
- 132. Mays GP. Partnerships to Study the Comparative Effectiveness of Delivery System Innovations in Underserved and Limited-Resource Settings. 29-Nov-2010. NIH/CTSA Comparative Effectiveness Research Summit. Bethesda, MD.
- 133. Mays GP. Patterns of Interaction in Public Health Research Networks: Insight from Network Analysis, Keeneland Conference on Public Health Services & Systems Research. Lexington, KY: 17-April-2012. http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/14
- 134. Mays GP. PBRNs and Public Health Systems Research. Invited presentation at the University of Tennessee Public Health Colloquium (Invitation by Paul Irwin). Knoxville, TN: April 17, 2008.
- 135. Mays GP. PBRNs and Public Health Systems Research. Invited presentation at the Annual Meeting of the Kentucky Primary Care Research Network (Invitation by Douglas Scutchfield). Lexington, KY: April 18, 2008.





- 136. Mays GP. Practice variation in public health delivery: from evidence to outcomes. Wright State University Boonshoft School of Medicine Center for Global Health Systems, Management, & Policy Annual Conference. Dayton, OH; October 28, 2010.
- 137. Mays GP. Practice-based Research Networks in Public Health: Evidence and Insight through Practice. Invited presentation at the Research and Evaluation Committee Meeting for the Public Health Accreditation Board. (Invitation by Bill Riley). Arlington, VA: January 16, 2008.
- 138. Mays GP. Public Health Services and Systems Research: Current State of the Field. Invited presentation at the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation National Program Meeting. Princeton, NJ: November 13, 2008.
- 139. Mays GP. Public Health Services and Systems Research: Current State of the Field. Invited presentation at the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention Symposium on Public Health Systems Research (Invitation by Timothy Van Wave). Atlanta, GA: December 1, 2008.
- 140. Mays GP. Public health services and systems research: opportunities and implications for laboratory practice. Association of Public Health Laboratories. Innovations in Quality Public Health Laboratory Practice: Webinar. Washington, DC; March 18, 2010.
- 141. Mays GP. Public health services and systems research: overview and current state of the field. University of Washington Northwest Center for Public Health Practice: Hot Topics Webinar on Public Health Practice. Seattle, WA: April 27, 2010. <a href="http://www.nwcphp.org/training/opportunities/webinars/public-health-services-and-systems-research-state-of-the-field">http://www.nwcphp.org/training/opportunities/webinars/public-health-services-and-systems-research-state-of-the-field</a>
- Mays GP. Public Health Spending, Preventable Outcomes, and Medical Cost Offsets: Implications for Health Reform. AcademyHealth Annual Research Meeting. Seattle, WA: 12-June-2011. <u>http://www.academyhealth.org/Events/content.cfm?ItemNumber=7239&navItemNumber=2580</u>
- 143. Mays GP. Quantifying the Value of Public Health Investments. American Public Health Association Mid-Year Meeting. Charlotte, NC: 28-June-2012. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/6</u>
- 144. Mays GP. Scale and Scope Effects in Public Health Delivery: Estimating Gains from Regionalization. AcademyHealth Annual Research Meeting. Orlando, FL: 26-June-2012. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/4</u>
- 145. Mays GP. Small area variation in the local public health response to H1N1. UAMS Health Policy, Promotion, and Research Conference. Little Rock, AR; December 8, 2009.





- 146. Mays GP. Structure and Dynamics of Public Health Delivery Systems: Pathways for Health Improvement. Invited presentation at the Arkansas Department of Health Public Health Grand Rounds (Invitation from Paul Halverson). Little Rock, AR: February 14, 2008.
- 147. Mays GP. The Current State of Public Health Systems and Services Research. Invited presentation at the Yale University Public Health Systems and Services Research Meeting (invitation from Paul Cleary). Arlington, VA: June 11, 2008.
- 148. Mays GP. The Health and Economic Effects of Public Health Spending: Implications for Health Reform. AcademyHealth National Health Policy Conference. Washington, DC: 13-February-2012.. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/57</u>
- 149. Mays GP. The Science of Public Health Delivery: Evidence, Uncertainties, and Research Needs. Case Western Reserve University Public Health Research and Innovation Symposium. Cleveland, OH: 14-November-2011. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/55</u>
- 150. Mays GP. The Science of Public Health Delivery: What We Know and Need to Learn. Washington University – St. Louis Prevention Research Center Seminar Series. St. Louis, MO: 25-August-2011.
- 151. Mays GP. The Science of Public Health Practice: Using PBRNs for Delivery System Research in Public Health Settings, Kentucky Health Director's Association Meeting on Performance Improvement. Frankfort, KY: 15-May-2012. http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/12
- 152. Mays GP. The Science of public health practice: Using PBRNs to conduct implementation research in public health settings. NIH 4th Annual Meeting on the Science of Dissemination and Implementation. Bethesda, MD: 21-March-2011. Available at: <a href="http://obssr.od.nih.gov/scientific\_areas/translation/dissemination\_and\_implementation/DI2\_011/contact.html">http://obssr.od.nih.gov/scientific\_areas/translation/dissemination\_and\_implementation/DI2\_011/contact.html</a>
- 153. Mays GP. Using Community Health Workers to Target Community Services and Supports: A Propensity Score Analysis of Economic Impact. University of Kentucky Health Services Research Seminar Series. Lexington, KY: 26-October-2011.
- 154. Mays GP. Using Electronic Data and Methods for Community-Level and System-Level Research: Examples from Public Health PBRNs. Electronic Health Data and Methods Symposium. AcademyHealth and the US Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality. Washington, DC: 27-October-2011. http://repository.academyhealth.org/symposia/october2011/
- 155. Mays GP. Using State and Local Health Survey Data to Advance Practice-Based Research, Keeneland Conference on Public Health Services and Systems Research. Lexington, KY: 17-April-2012. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/13</u>





- 156. Mays GP. "Accelerating and Expanding Knowledge Transfer in Public Health Settings" presented at the AcademyHealth Public Health Systems Research Webinar: Traditional and New Methods for Disseminating What Works, March 2013, Washington, DC. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/84</u>
- 157. Mays GP. "Accreditation and Standardization in Public Health" presented at the Association of Ohio Health Commissioners Fall Conference, September 2013, Columbus, OH. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/107</u>
- 158. Mays GP. "Analyzing Return on Investment in Public Health: Implications and Future Directions" presented at the Open Forum on Quality Improvement in Public Health, National Network of Public Health Institutes, June 2013, Milwaukee, WI. Available at: <a href="http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/100">http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/100</a>
- 159. Mays GP. "Building the Science of Delivery: Advances in Public Health Services and Systems Research" presented at the Fairbanks School of Public Health Symposium, University of Indiana-Purdue University Indianapolis, September 2013, Indianapolis, IN. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/115</u>
- 160. Mays GP. "Building the Science of Public Health Delivery: Advances in Public Health Services and Systems Research" presented at the University of Nebraska Medical Center Public Health Grand Rounds, March 2013, Omaha, NE. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/81</u>
- 161. Mays GP. "Cost Estimation Methods and Foundational Public Health Capabilities" presented at the RESOLVE National Public Health Leadership Forum, September 2013, Washington, DC. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/116</u>
- 162. Mays GP. "Estimating Return on Investment in Public Health: Approaches and Methods" presented at the Association of State and Territorial Health Officials (ASTHO) Chief Finance Officer Annual Meeting, May 2013, Chicago, IL. Available at: <a href="http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/96">http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/96</a>
- 163. Mays GP. "Estimating the Costs of Public Health Services: Progress on the Institute of Medicine Recommendations" presented at the Open Forum Meeting on Quality Improvement in Public Health, November 2013, Memphis, TN. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/122</u>
- 164. Mays GP. "Harnessing the Power of Public Health Systems for Injury Prevention and Control" presented at the CDC Safe States Alliance and the Society for Advancing Violence and Injury Research (SAVIR), June 2013, Baltimore, MD. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/98</u>
- 165. Mays GP. "Health System Contributions to Public Health Activities Amid Policy and Economic Change: Estimating Complementarities, Substitutions, and Network Effects"





presented at the AcademyHealth Annual Research Meeting, Public Health Systems Research Interest Group Meeting, June 2013, Baltimore, MD. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/103</u>

- 166. Mays GP. "Hospital Contributions to Public Health Activities Before and After ACA: Incentives, Constraints, and Crowd-out" presented at the AcademyHealth Annual Research Meeting, June 2013, Baltimore, MD. Available at: http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/102
- 167. Mays GP. "Meet the Editors Panel: Frontiers in Public Health Services and Systems Research" presented at the AcademyHealth Annual Research Meeting, June 2013, Baltimore, MD. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/101</u>
- 168. Mays GP. "New Health Delivery Networks: Merging Public Health and Health Care Systems" presented at the 11th Annual Mid-South Cancer Symposium (Baptist Health Cancer Center), November 2013, Memphis, TN. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/121</u>
- 169. Mays GP. "Next Generation Public Health Delivery: Optimizing Health and Economic Impact" presented at the Arkansas Public Health Association Annual Meeting, May 2013, Hot Springs, AR. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/93</u>
- 170. Mays GP. "Optimizing the Value of Public Health Services: Lessons from Research & Practice" presented at the Southern Health Association Annual Meeting, May 2013, Myrtle Beach, SC. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/95</u>
- 171. Mays GP. "Public Health Delivery Systems and Population Health" presented at the University of Chicago Health Studies Seminar, June 2013, Chicago, IL. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/97</u>
- 172. Mays GP. "Public Health Delivery Systems and Population Health: What We Know and Need to Learn" presented at the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Injury Prevention and Control Grand Rounds, February 2013, Atlanta, GA. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/79</u>
- 173. Mays GP. "Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks: Creating the Evidence to Transform Practice" presented at the East Tennessee Forum on Public Health and Preventive Medicine, September 2013, Knoxville, NT. Available at: <a href="http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/104">http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/104</a>
- 174. Mays GP. "Public Health ROI: Evidence, Experience, and Remaining Questions" presented at the University of Texas Medical Branch 2013 Public Health Symposium, April 2013, Galveston, TX. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/85</u>





- 175. Mays GP. "Public Health Services & Systems Research: Concepts, Methods, and Emerging Findings" presented at the University of Tennessee Seminar Series in Public Health Research, September 2013, Knoxville, TN. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/105</u>
- 176. Mays GP. "Public Health Services and Systems Research: Building the Science of Public Health Delivery" presented at the Virginia Tech University Public Health Grand Rounds. October 2013, Blacksburg, VA. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/117</u>
- 177. Mays GP. "Recessions, Risks, and Reforms: Changes in Interorganizational Efforts to Improve Public Health" presented at the 141st American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 2013, Boston, MA. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/120</u>
- 178. Mays GP. "Reinventing the 21st Century Public Health Workforce: Directions from Practice-Based Research" U.S. Health Resources and Services Administration. Rockville MD: 29-August-2012. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/47</u>
- 179. Mays GP. "Strengthening the Evidence Base for Public Health Accreditation" presented at the Public Health Accreditation Board: Research Advisory Council, September 2013, Alexandria, VA. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/106</u>
- 180. Mays GP. "Strengthening the Science of Public Health Delivery through Services & Systems Research" presented at the AcademyHealth Brownbag Briefing, August 2013, Washington, DC. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/108</u>
- 181. Mays GP. "Testing Integrated Primary Care and Public Health Models for Prevention Delivery" presented at the Kentucky Clinical and Translational Science Annual Meeting, April 2013, Lexington, KY. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/87</u>
- 182. Mays GP. "The Value of Public Health Financial Data" presented at the National Public Health Chart of Accounts Workgroup, Convened by the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation and the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention April 2013, Washington, DC. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/89</u>
- 183. Mays GP. "Update on Public Health Financing and Economics Studies from the PHSSR and PBRN Programs" presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 2013, Boston, MA. Available at: http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/118
- 184. Mays GP. "Vital Statistics: The State of the Public Health PBRN Program" presented at the Public Health PBRN 2013 Grantee Meeting, April 2013, Lexington, KY. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/88</u>





- 185. Mays GP. "Who Benefits from Public Health Spending and How Long Does it Take: Estimating Community-Specific Spending Effects" presented at the 141st Annual American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, November 2013, Boston, MA. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/119</u>
- 186. Mays GP. Geographic variation in public health preparedness: effects of system structure and risk exposure. Keeneland Conference on Public Health Services and Systems Research. Lexington, KY: 12-Apr-2011. <u>http://www.publichealthsystems.org/2011keeneland-agenda.aspx</u>
- 187. Mays GP. Improving population health: economic, technological and delivery system issues. Arkansas Research Alliance Conference on Health Care and Population Health. Petit Jean, AR: 10-Apr-2011.
- 188. Mays GP. Making the Case for Public Health: Estimating ROI and Value. Association of State and Territorial Health Officials 19th Annual Senior Deputies Meeting, "Public Health: An Investment in the Future". Boston, MA: 18-July-2012. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/45</u>
- 189. Mays GP. Using Public Health Strategies to Bend the Cost Curve: Community Health Workers and Medicaid Program Targeting. 1-Dec-2010. University of Memphis Health Services Research Conference.
- 190. Mays GP: Improving population health: economic, technological and delivery system issues. Mid-South E-Health Alliance Meeting, University of Memphis. Memphis, TN: 22-Feb-2011.
- 191. Mays GP: The Science of Public Health Delivery: What We Know, Think We Know, and Need to Learn. University of Wisconsin Population Health Institute Seminar Series. Madison, WI: 21-Feb-2011.
- 192. Menegay M, Blake E, Frank S. "Influence of Interpersonal Interaction between Public Health Sanitarians and Food Service Establishment Personnel on Food Safety Inspections: A Direct Observation of Local Public Health Study," presented at the Keeneland Conference of the National Coordinating Center for Public Health Services and Systems Research, April, 10, 2013, Lexington, KY. Available at http://www.publichealthsystems.org/kc-13-session-4c.aspx
- 193. Myhre J. "From Theory to Practice: Addressing Challenges and Emphasizing Opportunities for Practice-Based Public Health Research Coast to Coast," at the Annual Meeting of the National Association of City and County Health Officials on July 14-16, Memphis, TN. January 12, 2011
- 194. Public Health PBRN Monthly Virtual Meeting: Research in Progress Presentation: Minnesota PBRN. Analysis of local health department factors that accelerate population-





based intervention implementation and support success Renee Frauendienst, BSN, Kim Gearin, PhD and Beth Gyllstrom, PhD, MPH, Minnesota Public Health Research to Action Network. Lexington, KY. November 2012. Available at: <u>https://connect.uky.edu/p3nib32wwau/</u>.

- 195. Public Health PBRN Monthly Virtual Meeting: Research in Progress Presentation: Massachusetts PBRN. Retail food safety standards for local public health inspectional services in Massachusetts. Justeen Hyde, PhD, Jessica Waggett, MPH, Lisa Arsenault, PhD, Lise Fried, DSc, Harold Cox, MSW, Kathleen MacVarish, MPH. Lexington, KY. December 2012. Available at: <u>https://connect.uky.edu/p482fx5turn/</u>.
- 196. Public Health PBRN Monthly Virtual Meeting: Research in Progress Presentation: Kentucky PBRN. Community Outreach and Change for Diabetes Management (COACH 4 DM) Rick Ingram, EdD, Dr PH, Angela Dearinger, MD, MPH, Robin Pendley, DrPH, and Sarah Wilding, RN, MPA. Lexington, KY. January 2012. Available at: <u>http://www.publichealthsystems.org/uploads/docs/PBRN\_MonthlyMeetingSlides\_011713.</u> <u>pdf</u>
- 197. Public Health PBRN Monthly Virtual Meeting: Research in Progress Presentation: North Carolina PBRN. Effects of Maternal Care Coordination on Pregnancy and Health Service Outcomes Marisa Domino, PhD, Marianne Hillemeier, PhD, Rebecca Wells, PhD, Dorothy Cilenti, DrPH, Ravi Goyal, MS, Hye-Chung Kum, PhD, and Timothy Whitmire, PhD. Lexington, KY February 2013. Available at: <u>https://connect.uky.edu/p8wfvwwjsqt/</u>.
- 198. Public Health PBRN Monthly Virtual Meeting: Research in Progress Presentation: Nebraska PBRN. Examining the Relationship between Quality Improvement and Accreditation Strategies for Regional Local Health Departments in Nebraska Li-Wu Chen, PhD, Anh Nguyen, MSPH, Janelle Jacobson, MPH, CHES, & Dave Palm, PhD. Lexington, KY March 2013. Available at: <u>https://connect.uky.edu/p19defqn3ei/</u>.
- 199. Public Health PBRN Monthly Virtual Meeting: Research in Progress Presentation: Connecticut PBRN. Characteristics of a Local Health Department Associated with the Use of the Health Equity Index. Moira Lawson, PhD and Michael Knapp, PhD. Lexington, KY May 2013. Available at: <u>https://connect.uky.edu/p4pfq7xh8ae/</u>.
- 200. Public Health PBRN Monthly Virtual Meeting: Research in Progress Presentation: Wisconsin PBRN. The Quality of Wisconsin's CHA's and CHIP's: Where We've Been and Where We're Going Julie Willems Van Dijk, RN PhD and Bridget Booske Catlin, PhD. Lexington, KY June 2013. Available at: <u>https://connect.uky.edu/p51hllu07s3/</u>.
- 201. Public Health PBRN Monthly Virtual Meeting: Research in Progress Presentation: Georgia PBRN. Health Informatics Capacity and Meaningful Use Readiness of Georgia's Health Districts: Preliminary Findings Gulzar H. Shah, William Livingood and Russell Toal. Lexington, KY July 2013. Available at: <u>https://connect.uky.edu/p3bt740wm21/</u>.





- 202. Public Health PBRN Monthly Virtual Meeting: Research in Progress Presentation: Ohio PBRN. Public Health Cost Estimation Methods Patrick Bernet and Matt Stefanak and Consolidation of Local Health Departments in Ohio: Motivations and Impacts, Matt Stefanak and John Hoornbeek Lexington, KY August 2013. Available at: <a href="https://connect.uky.edu/p1hiwhzofbi/">https://connect.uky.edu/p1hiwhzofbi/</a>.
- 203. Public Health PBRN Monthly Virtual Meeting: Research in Progress Presentation: Colorado PBRN. Implementing the Minimum Package of Public Health Services: Preliminary findings in the Core Services Research Project in Colorado. Sarah Lampe, Adam Atherly, Julie Marshall and Lisa VanRaemdonck Lexington, KY September 2013. Available at: <u>https://connect.uky.edu/p4kh2ptrnrw/</u>.
- 204. Public Health PBRN Monthly Virtual Meeting: Research in Progress Presentation: New Jersey PBRN. The New Jersey Local Health Report: Measure Development Support for the MPROVE Study. Natalie Pawlenko, MSW, Susan German, MPH. Lexington, KY October 2013. Available at: <u>https://connect.uky.edu/p4d13gb7iq4/</u>.
- 205. Public Health PBRN Monthly Virtual Meeting: Research in Progress Presentation: Washington PBRN. Public Health Activities & Services Tracking PHAST "Finance"...Works in Progress Betty Bekemeier. Lexington, KY November 2013. Available at: <u>https://connect.uky.edu/p71g2izx8xf/</u>
- 206. Public Health PBRN Monthly Virtual Meeting: Research in Progress Presentation: Florida PBRN. DACS Study: Preliminary STD Cost Study Findings from Florida, Lori Bilello and Bill Livingood. Lexington, KY December 2013. Available at: https://connect.uky.edu/p42e9nb615i/
- 207. Reschovsky A, Zahner S, Sanay Goitom EK, "Forecasting the Financing of Local Public Health Departments in Wisconsin," Webinar available at <a href="http://www.instituteforwihealth.org/connect-research-projects/">http://www.instituteforwihealth.org/connect-research-projects/</a>
- 208. Riley WJ, Gearin K, Briggs J, and Parrotta C. "Local Public Health Expenditures: Recent Trends from Minnesota," at the Annual Meeting of the National Association of Local Boards of Health on September 7-9, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho. December 28, 2011
- 209. Riley WJ, Varda D, Ruschmann, M & Gearin, KJ. "Research to Practice: Translation in Public Health Systems and Services Research", AcademyHealth live webinar, December 16, 2010.
- Smith SA, Mays GP and PBRN Networks. Sharing session on PBRN research: Lessons from Ohio, Connecticut, and Washington. NACCHO Annual Meeting. Memphis, TN; July 16, 2010.
- 211. Stafanak M. "From Theory to Practice: Addressing Challenges and Emphasizing Opportunities for Practice-Based Public Health Research Coast to Coast." National



Association of County and City Health Officials (NACCHO) Annual Conference. July 16, 2010

- 212. Stetson Y, and Hanne Thiede, "PBRN Project to Assess and Compare H1N1 Planning and Implementation Activities across Washington State," at the Public Health Brown Bag Series, June 14, 2010, Seattle, WA.
- 213. Summers, R. (2009, October) Presented at the 2009 PHSSR Keeneland Conference in Lexington, KY.
- 214. Summers, R. *North Carolina Practice-Based Research Network (NCPBRN)*. Presented at the Practice-Based Research in Public Health Forum, UNC at Chapel Hill.
- 215. Thiede H, and Nelson K. "H1 N1 Study," at the Public Health Brown Bag Series, December 2009, Seattle, WA.
- 216. Vaughn-Jehring K, Wilson T, Zahner S. "WPHPBRN: Wisconsin PHSSR Inventory," at the WPHPBRN Partner Meeting, January 29, 2011, Wausau, WI. http://www.instituteforwihealth.org/connect-phssr-inventory/
- 217. Waggett J, HyHyHyde J, Mills B, Bearse A, Fried L, Wilkinson G. The Path to Multi-Jurisdictional Models of Public Health Service Delivery in Massachusetts: What do Local Community Leaders Face in Planning for Change? PHSSR Keeneland Conference. April 2012.
- 218. Wells R. Effects of Medicaid policy changes on local health department implementation of maternal and child care coordination services. NIH 4th Annual Meeting on the Science of Dissemination and Implementation. Bethesda, MD: 21-March-2011. Available at: <a href="http://obssr.od.nih.gov/scientific\_areas/translation/dissemination\_and\_implementation/DI2\_011/contact.html">http://obssr.od.nih.gov/scientific\_areas/translation/dissemination\_and\_implementation/DI2\_011/contact.html</a>
- 219. Wells, R., Cilenti, D. (2011, December) Maternal and child service coordination in NC during a period of changing Medicaid policies. Presented at December 2011 PBRN Grantee Webinar.
- 220. Zahner S, Sanay Goitom EK, Reschovsky A. "Local health department financial practices and outcomes during times of economic challenge," at the 2011 PHSSR Keeneland Conference, April 13, 2011, Lexington, KY. <u>http://www.instituteforwihealth.org/connect-research-projects/</u>
- 221. Zahner, S.J., Guhleman, P., Vaughn-Jehring, K., Wilson, T. (2011, April 13). Wisconsin PHSSR Inventory-Wisconsin Public Health Practice Based Research Network. 2011 PHSSR Keeneland Conference, Lexington, KY. <u>http://www.instituteforwihealth.org/connect-phssr-inventory/</u>





#### REPORTS

#### Fact Sheets

*Public Health Delivery and Cost Studies*. Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center, February 2013. Available at: http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/109

#### Issue or Policy Briefs

Jacobson JJ, Chen LW, Bekmuratova S, Ojha D, & Palm D. "Quality Improvement and Accreditation Strategies in Nebraska's Regional Local Health Departments," *Research Findings Briefs Nebraska Center for Rural Health Research*, No. PR2013-1, February 2013. Available at www.unmc.edu/rural

Jacobson JJ, Chen LW, Ojha D, Nguyen AT, & Palm D. "Comparison between the Public Health Accreditation Board Standards and Measures Version 1.0 and the Public Health Association of Nebraska Standards and Measures," *Research Findings Briefs Nebraska Center for Rural Health Research*, No. PR2013-2, February 2013. Available at www.unmc.edu/rural

Nguyen AT, Chen LW, Jacobson JJ, & Palm D., "The Relationship between Quality Improvement and Accreditation in Nebraska's Local Health Departments," *Research Findings Briefs Nebraska Center for Rural Health Research*, No. PR2013-3 April 2013 Available at www.unmc.edu/rural

Research Portfolio Spring 2013: Building the Evidence Base: The Public Health Services and Systems Research Agenda. Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center 2013. Available at:http://www.publichealthsystems.org/uploads/docs/PBRN\_Research\_Portfolio.pdf

State Community Health Services Advisory Committee, Performance Improvement Steering Committee. *Local Public Health Act Performance Measures: Minnesota-Specific Infrastructure Reporting and Guidance*. St. Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Health 2012. This MDH report shows the groundwork that has been established through PBRN research to incorporate health inequity measures into Minnesota's annual local public health performance system. www.health.state.mn.us/divs/chs/countytables/index.







*PBRN Site map 2013*. Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center 2013. Available at: http://www.publichealthsystems.org/uploads/images/PBRN\_USMap\_121313-01.png

# Reports

Cilenti D, Wells R, Kum HC. Trends in Maternal and Child Health Services and Outcomes During the Economic Recession in NC. North Carolina Public Health Association Educational Conference September 20, 2012. Available at: <u>www.ncpbrn.org</u>

Harrison LM. Central North Carolina Partnership for Public Health Public Health Practice-Based Research Network Meta-Questions Summary. Available at: <u>www.ncpbrn.org</u>.

Mays GP. Final Set of Public Health Delivery Measures Selected for the Multi-Network Practice and Outcome Variation Examination (MPROVE) Study. Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center 2012. Available at: http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/82

Minnesota Department of Health. *Communicating Progress: Data Book Containing Information Reported into the Local Public Health Planning and Performance Measurement Reporting System for 2012*. St. Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Health, 2013. [Data from MPROVE chronic disease measures embedded in comprehensive report of Minnesota's local public reporting system, see Appendix B on pages 24-25.] Available at: http://www.health.state.mn.us/ppmrs/library/docs/2012\_perfmeasures\_databook.pdf

Minnesota Department of Health. *Minnesota MPROVE Study: Overall Findings and State Specific Analysis*. St. Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Health, 2013. Available at: http://www-dev.health.state.mn.us/divs/opi/pm/ran/docs/1310ran\_mprove.pdf

Minnesota Public Health Research to Action Network. *Alignment and Spread of QI Culture in the Minnesota Department of Health: Results from 2011 Survey*. St Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Health, 2011. Available at: http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/cfh/ophp/system/ran/publications.html#nov2011

Minnesota Public Health Research to Action Network. *Authority and Positioning of Minnesota Local Health Directors and Community Health System Administrators*. St Paul, Minnesota: Minnesota Department of Health, 2011. <u>http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/cfh/ophp/system/ran/</u>

Minnesota Public Health Research to Action Network. *Factors Associated with Local Public Health Department Performance: Literature Review*. St Paul, Minnesota: Minnesota Department of Health, 2011.

http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/cfh/ophp/resources/docs/1110ran\_litreviewsumm.pdf





Minnesota Public Health Research to Action Network. Governance and Organization of Local Public Health Services In Minnesota. St Paul, Minnesota: Minnesota Department of Health, 2011. http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/cfh/ophp/system/ran/

Minnesota Public Health Research to Action Network. H1N1Immunization Rates and Local Health Department Characteristics. St Paul, Minnesota: Minnesota Department of Health, 2011.

Minnesota Public Health Research to Action Network. Local Public Health Quality Improvement Organizational Survey: Executive Summary. St Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Health, 2011. Available at: http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/cfh/ophp/system/ran/publications.html#nov2011

Minnesota Public Health Research to Action Network. Organizational Culture at the Minnesota Department of Health: Executive Summary. St Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Health, 2011. Available at:

http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/cfh/ophp/system/ran/publications.html#nov2011

Minnesota Public Health Research to Action Network. Organizational Quality Improvement Culture in Minnesota Local Health Departments. St Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Health, 2011. Available at: http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/cfh/ophp/system/ran/publications.html#nov2011

Minnesota Public Health Research to Action Network. Quality Improvement Capacity in the Minnesota Department of Health: Results from 2011 Survey. St Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Health, 2011. Available at: http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/cfh/ophp/system/ran/publications.html#nov2011

Minnesota Public Health Research to Action Network. Quality Improvement Culture in the Minnesota Department of Health: Results from 2011 Survey. St Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Health, 2011. Available at: http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/cfh/ophp/system/ran/publications.html#nov2011

Minnesota Public Health Research to Action Network. Quality Improvement Capacity in Minnesota Local Health Departments. St Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Health, 2011. Available at:

http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/cfh/ophp/system/ran/publications.html#nov2011

Minnesota Public Health Research to Action Network. Quality Improvement Practice in Minnesota Local Health Departments. St Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Health, 2011. Available at:

http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/cfh/ophp/system/ran/publications.html#nov2011

Note that this brief is also available as a free-standing document of the Minnesota Public Health Research to Action Network, and is available at:

http://wwwdev.health.state.mn.us/divs/opi/pm/ran/docs/1310ran\_developmentalmeas.pdf





State Community Health Services Advisory Committee, Performance Improvement Steering Committee. *New Local Public Health Act Performance Measures for the Planning and Performance Measurement Reporting System*. St Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Health, 2012. Available at: http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/cfh/ophp/system/schsac/index.html

State Community Health Services Advisory Committee. *Updating Minnesota's Blueprint for Public Health*. St Paul, Minnesota: Minnesota Department of Health, 2010. <u>http://www.health.state.mn.us/divs/cfh/ophp/system/schsac/reports/docs/bpwg\_finalreport\_1220</u> <u>10.pdf</u>

Wells R, Cilenti D. Four health departments' experiences implementing Pregnancy Care Management and Care Coordination for Children. Chapel Hill, NC: North Carolina Institute for Public Health Gillings School of Global Public Health University of North Carolina, 2012. Available at: <u>www.ncpbrn.org</u>

Wells R. *Integrating Services by Redefining Front Line Staff Roles*. Chapel Hill, NC: University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill Health Policy and Management; 2012. Available at: <a href="https://www.ncpbrn.org">www.ncpbrn.org</a>

Zahner S. "Wisconsin Public Health Practice Based Research Network: Priority Public Health Systems and Services Research Questions," March 2010. Available at <u>http://www.instituteforhealth.org/phpbrn\_portal</u>

Zahner, S, Vaughn-Hering, K, Wilson, T, Guhleman, P. Wisconsin PHSSR Inventory: Report to Wisconsin Public Health PBRN Partners. March 9, 2011. Available at: <u>http://www.instituteforwihealth.org/connect-phssr-inventory/</u>

# Survey or Poll Results

Mays GP. *National Longitudinal Survey of Public Health Systems: Comparative Report of 2012 Results*. Lexington, KY: Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks National Coordinating Center University of Kentucky, 2012. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/67</u>

Mays GP, Hogg RA, Consellanos-Cruz DM. *Selecting Measures of Public Health Delivery: Results of a Delphi Survey for the MPROVE Study*. Lexington, KY: University of Kentucky, 2012. <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/49</u>

Mays GP, Hogg RA, Castellanos-Crus DM. "Inventory of Public Health Service Delivery Measures: the MPROVE Study." Lexington: University of Kentucky, 2012. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/51</u>





Mays GP, Hogg RA, Castellanos-Crus DM. "MPROVE Selection Criteria for Public Health Service Delivery Measures" Lexington: University of Kentucky, 2012. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/27</u>

Mays GP. "National Longitudinal Survey of Public Health Systems Instrument" Lexington: University of Kentucky, 2012. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/38</u>

Public Health Practice-Based Research Networks Program. "Public Health PBRN Network Analysis Survey Instrument" Lexington: University of Kentucky, 2011. Available at: <u>http://works.bepress.com/glen\_mays/37</u>